P/19/061/HH Details of Bat and Bird Boxes

From: Emma Bass

To: Walton Lisa

Subject: Fwd: Bat and bird boxes
Date: 26 January 2020 12:05:20

Below is attached email advising us regarding the bat and bird boxes as we have no trees or hedges and it
needs to be on an external wall 4 m from ground we shall have to put them up on rear side of property |
think realistically we can only have two bat and one bird box for size of property . We will buy 3 of the
boxes they suggest . Is that ok or do you need more information .

Regards Emma

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Darren Hart
Date: January 24, 2020 at 10:52:35 GMT

Cc: Darren Mason
Subject: Bat and bir

Dear Emma and James

Further to your enquiry about bird and bat boxes we would recommend that if possible you erect
a minimum of 3 bat boxes on the property. We would recommend their orientation be east, west
and north. The height at which they ideally need to be erected is 4 m above ground level.
However, 3 m would suit if it is not safe to go to 4 m high. If possible, erect them close to cover,
such as a hedgerow, but try to avoid erecting them near external lights, as this will likely deter bats
from using them. The bats will need a clear flight path to the entrance.

For the bats that you are likely to find on the island we would recommend boxes that suit crevice
dwelling species, some suppliers of boxes are given below. Choose a box with a narrow entrance
slit at the bottom, that is made from rough sawn timber, or pre-moulded woodcrete. There is also
the option of integrated bat and bird boxes that form part of the brickwork (see Habibat).

All the suppliers below will also stock bird boxes. Any bird box should be situated at least 3 m high
on a tree or building. Unless there are trees or buildings providing shade during the day, face the
box between north and east, thus avoiding strongest sunlight and wettest wind. Tilt the box
slightly forward so that driving rain will hit the roof and bounce clear. | would recommend two
boxes with 32 mm holes and placed as far apart as possible. House sparrows will happily nest in
close proximity but other species are less likely and prefer a bit of space. Keep nest boxes away
from areas where House Martins and Swallows nest.

Natural History Book Service
1-6 The Stables
Ford Road
Totnes
Devon
TQ9 5LE
Tel: 01803 865913
Email: customer.services@nhbs.com
Website: https://www.nhbs.com/

2. Habibat
Tel: 01642 724626

Email: http://www.habibat.co.uk/contact

Website: www.habibat.co.uk
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3. Wildlife & Countryside Services
Covert Cottage
Pentre Lane
Rhuddlan
North Wales
LL18 6LA
Tel: 0333 9000927
Email: support@wildlifeservices.co.uk

Website: www.wildlifeservices.co.uk

4, Wildcare
Eastgate House
Moreton Road
Longborough
Gloucestershire
GL56

0QJ

Tel: 01451 833181

Email: sal wildcar k
Website: www.wildcare.co.uk

If there are any further questions, or queries please do not hesitate to contact me. Good luck.

All the best

Davren

Darren Hart

Education Ranger

Isles of Scilly Wildlife Trust | Isles of Scilly Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty
Office: 01720 422153

Mobile: 07824564950

Charity and Company Limited by Guarantee: Isles of Scilly Wildlife Trust Limited
Registered Charity No 1097807. Registered Company No 04726698.

www.ios-wildlifetrust.org.uk



mailto:support@wildlifeservices.co.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wildlifeservices.co.uk&data=02%7C01%7Clisa.walton%40scilly.gov.uk%7C57ab57060df94f2cefae08d7a25800b1%7Cefaa16aad1de4d58ba2e2833fdfdd29f%7C0%7C0%7C637156371169334160&sdata=Y7nx1Wb4Reg8HHfwNREOF%2Fx1ilKAfUUpcECmqxckhiE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sales@wildcare.co.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wildcare.co.uk&data=02%7C01%7Clisa.walton%40scilly.gov.uk%7C57ab57060df94f2cefae08d7a25800b1%7Cefaa16aad1de4d58ba2e2833fdfdd29f%7C0%7C0%7C637156371169344157&sdata=nSncapRI4gQZRcyYGUHr1I0ce5HTRbkYZkGAf2raoWk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ios-wildlifetrust.org.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Clisa.walton%40scilly.gov.uk%7C57ab57060df94f2cefae08d7a25800b1%7Cefaa16aad1de4d58ba2e2833fdfdd29f%7C0%7C0%7C637156371169344157&sdata=x4iLhnWkF209GLkuENcqVl2EQj8TwcfejiCx7nbF4D8%3D&reserved=0



